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DATE:   August 12, 2025 

TO: Community Health and Senior Services Commission 

FROM: Leif Christiansen, Senior Service Coordinator 

SUBJECT: Discuss Reports from June 12, 2025, Complete Streets and Transportation 
Commission Meeting that Relate to the Senior Services Roadmap Goals 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Discuss reports from the June 12, 2025, Complete Streets and Transportation Commission 
meeting that relate to the Senior Services Roadmap goals.  
 

REMARKS:  

On June 12, 2025, the Complete Streets and Transportation Commission Meeting considered 
the following reports: 
 

1. Item 5: Report from the Community Health and Senior Services Commission1 
2. Item 6.a: Beach Traffic Ad Hoc Committee Final Report2 
3. Item 6.b: VTA Bus Pass Ad Hoc Committee Final Report3 

 
The CHSSC Chair requested that these be included on this agenda for the CHSSC’s discussion to 
the extent that they relate to the goals in the Senior Services Roadmap. 
 
 

 

                                                           
1 https://mccmeetingspublic.blob.core.usgovcloudapi.net/losgatos-meet-
2aa078460e6343afbaad93542f6a9fca/ITEM-Attachment-001-ea57c68f31514bd6b0cdeb78d9fa26b8.pdf 
 
2 https://mccmeetingspublic.blob.core.usgovcloudapi.net/losgatos-meet-
2aa078460e6343afbaad93542f6a9fca/ITEM-Attachment-001-ab481d2828894a78aa8ba48537e1d033.pdf 
 
3 https://mccmeetingspublic.blob.core.usgovcloudapi.net/losgatos-meet-
2aa078460e6343afbaad93542f6a9fca/ITEM-Attachment-001-902f92dfcdf84b5b99ed71d8573b64d6.pdf 
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